Senate Document SD 06-13
(Approved, 3/12/2007)

TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Educational Policy Committee
Jonathan Tankel, Chair
DATE: February 27, 2007
SUBJ: Proposed Academic Calendar for 2009-2010
DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation

RESOLVED, That the Proposed Academic Calendar for 2009-2010 be adopted.
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ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR 2009-2010
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Fall Semester, 2009

Classes Begin
Classes Suspended at 4:30 p.m. (Labor Day Recess)

Classes Resume

Fall Recess

Classes Resume

Thanksgiving Recess Begins After Last Class
Classes Resume

Final Exam Week/Last Week of Classes

Winter Inter-session, 2009-2010

Classes Begin
Classes Suspended (Christmas Holiday)
Classes Resume
Classes Suspended (Presidents’ Designated Holiday)
Classes Suspended (New Year’s Day)
Classes Resume
Last Day of Classes

Spring Semester, 2010

Classes Begin
Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday
Spring Recess
Classes Resume
Classes Suspended at 4:30 p.m.
Classes Resume
Final Exam Week/ Last Week of Classes
Tentative Date of Commencement

Summer Semester, 2010
Summer Semester Begins

Summer Session I: Classes Begin

Memorial Day Recess Begins at 4:30 p.m.
Classes Resume

Summer Session I: Classes End at 4:30 p.m.

Summer Session I1: Classes Begin
Classes Suspended at 4:30 p.m. (Independence Day Holiday
Recess)
Independence Day Holiday Observed
Classes Resume
Summer Session 11: Classes End at 4:30 p.m.

Summer Semester Ends



